
 
 
From: Karin Turner <kturner@qualtekwireless.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 9:29 AM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Cc: Siyuan Liu <sliu@qualtekwireless.com>; David Cooper <dcooper@qualtekwireless.com>; ATT 
Closeouts <attcloseouts@empiretelecomm.com> 
Subject: EM-AT&T-114-200922 - 389 Route 2, Preston, CT - CT5721/LTE 2C 
 
Good Morning, 
 
We have completed the AT&T modifications on the existing telecommunications facilities at the subject 
site and are looking to close the CSC Permit.  Attached is the FCCA/SSI. 
 
Should you require any additional information, please let us know. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Karin 
 

Karin L. Turner / Construction Operations Specialist / 978.437.0443 / 
kturner@qualtekwireless.com 
11 Northeastern Blvd, Suite 102, Nashua, NH 03062 
 

 
 

Disclaimer: This E-Mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may 
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If you 
have received this communication in error, please do not distribute it and delete the original message. Unless 
expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a digital or 
electronic signature. 
 
Disclaimer: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law. If you received this communication in error, please do not distribute it and notify us immediately by email (administrator@qualtekservices.com) 
or via telephone (484.804.4500) and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this email, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a 
digital or electronic signature.  
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Date:   April 1, 2021 
 
Heather Rhodes Engineered Tower Solutions, PLLC 
Crown Castle 3227 Wellington Court 
370 Mallory Station Road, Suite 505 Raleigh, NC 27615 
Franklin, TN 37067 (919) 782-2710  
 
Subject: Construction Completion Letter 
 
Carrier Designation: AT&T Wireless Co-Locate 
 AT&T Site Number: CT5721 
 AT&T Site Name: Preston South East 
 
Crown Castle Designation: Crown Castle BU Number: 876360 
 Crown Castle Site Name: Preston / Town Hall 
 Crown Castle Order Nubmer:  517089 
 
Engineering Firm Designation: ETS, PLLC Job Number: 20084829.STR.5051 
 
Site Data: 389 Route 2, Preston CT 06365 
 Latitude 41° 29' 25.25”, Longitude -71° 59' 29.55'' 
 147 Foot - Monopole 
 
Dear Heather Rhodes, 
 
 
Engineered Tower Solutions, PLLC is pleased to submit this “Construction Completion Letter” regarding the 
above-mentioned monopole.   
 
We have reviewed the photographs of the telecommunications equipment installed on the monopole. Based on 
the photographs and as-built redlines provided and the construction drawings issued by this office dated 
09/09/2020, this telecommunications site has the following antennas and associated equipment installed. 
 

- (2) DC Cables (3/4”) and (1) Fiber Cable (3/8”) inside (1) inner duct 
- (1) Fiber Management Box 
- (1) Raycap - DC12-48-60-0-25E  
- (3) CCI – OPA65R-BU8DA Antennas 
- (3) CCI – DMP65R-BU8DA Antennas 
- (3) Ericsson – 4449 B5/B12 RRUs 
- (3) Ericsson – 4478 B14 RRUs 
- (3) Ericsson – 8843 B2/B66A RRUs 
- (1) Raycap – DC6-48-60-18-8F 
- (1) Handrail kit per mount modification by Power of Design dated 07/15/2020 
- (6) 8’-0” mount pipes per mount modification by Power of Design dated 07/15/2020 

 
The quantities and types of antennas and associated equipment from the photographs are in compliance, 
therefore it is our opinion that the antennas and associated equipment were properly installed.  
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Construction Control Inspection Letter prepared by: 
 
Adam H. Smith, EI 
AE Division Manager 
 
Respectfully submitted by:  
 
Frederic Geoffrey Bost, PE 
President 
 

4/1/21


